

Yves WAGNER

PROFILE

Yves Wagner is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg. He has both an academic and professional career. He is Doctor in Economic Science and started working as a university professor. After a strong career within the Fortis Group, he co-founded "The Directors' Office".

As an Independent Director today, he continued to teach or hold chairs at different Universities and Business Schools, such as the "University of Luxembourg", the "Institut de Formation Bancaire" and, the "Agence pour le Transfert de Technologies Financières".

He was an advisor in research to the Luxembourg School of Finance.

Nationality : Luxembourgish

Languages : Luxembourgish, French, German, English

Phone

+352 28 33 68 82
+352 621 15 27 31

Website

www.thedirectorsoffice.com

e-Mail

yves.wagner@thedirectorsoffice.com

EDUCATION

University of Aix-Marseille, France / Doctor's Degree in Economics
1983

University of Aix-Marseille, France / Diploma of Advanced Studies DEA
1982

University of Aix-Marseille, France / Master Degree in Economics
1981

WORK EXPERIENCE

A number of financial and commercial organisations

Independent Director
2004 to date

Fortis Investment Management Luxembourg

Chief Executive Officer
2002-2004

Banque Générale du Luxembourg

Director of Asset Management
1998-2002

Banque Générale du Luxembourg

Member of management (asset and risk management)
1993-1998

Banque Générale du Luxembourg

Vice-President Economic Research
1986-1993

University of Perpignan

Associate Professor at the Faculté d'Economie
1983-1986

University of Aix-Marseille III

Lecturer, Faculté d'Economie Appliquée
1982-1986